



Peter Sauer

Executive MBA
Master Political Science

Hauptstraße 115
77876 Kappelrodeck,
Germany

+49 172 211 53 18
peter@sauer-
kommunikation.de

Marital Status:
married, 3 children

Dob: July 9, 1972

Nationality: German

Excellent interpersonal
skills, pragmatic
approach to complex
problem-solving,
deliberate fire-fighting
in crises

Sure-footed and
responsive in any
environment, convinced
that listening is an
essential part of
communication and
business understanding
an unconditional
requirement

German native and
fluent in English

Profile

Broad and longstanding management experience in corporate communications with multi-business and global reach

Strong leadership skills throughout organizational transformation as well as established structures

Excellent operational skills in external communications and media relations and comprehensive knowledge of industrial transformation and economical interdependencies

Professional Experience

04/2024 –	self-employed communications consultant
09/2007 – 03/2024	thyssenkrupp AG, Germany publicly-traded industrial group
09/2022 – 09/2023	Head of Communications
05/2018 – 08/2022	Head of External Communications
01/2015 – 08/2022	Head of Corporate Office
10/2013 – 08/2022	Head of Governmental Affairs
09/2011 – 09/2013	Head Communications Division Technologies
09/2007 – 08/2011	Head of Public Affairs, incl.:
01/2011 – 06/2011	Interim Head of Communications thyssenkrupp Companhia Siderúrgica do Atlantico, Rio de Janeiro
02/2006 – 04/2007	Hero Group, Switzerland family-owned, leading international food company
	Assistant to CFO, Corporate Human Resources Manager
08/2004 – 01/2006	mobilcom AG, Germany publicly-traded telecommunication service provider
	Assistant to CEO, Head of Executive Office
07/1992 – 06/2004	Bundeswehr, Germany German Federal Armed Forces, rank of a captain
01/2003 – 06/2004	Consultant on Economic Affairs to Federal President J. Rau
07/2000 – 12/2002	Public Relations Officer
05/1999 – 06/2000	Platoon Leader, 231 st Light Mountain Infantry
10/1995 – 04/1999	Helmut-Schmidt-University, Hamburg
07/1992 – 09/1995	Officer Training

Education

Master Political Science, Helmut-Schmidt-Universität, Hamburg
Executive MBA, Christian Albrechts Universität, Kiel